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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Paula Mer 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Bankruptcies 

Wednesday, June 03, 2009 1 1 :I 9 AM 

Nonnye Grant; Hong VJang; Marguerite McLeaii; Cathi Lindsley 

Hi Paula, 

I have moved DN 05169-09 from Docket 090000 to 0901 43 per your request below. 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 10:36 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Bankruptcies 

Dorothy, per Paula’s request below, please place DN 051 69-09 (bankrupty notice) in the pending 
cancellation docket 0901 43-TC. 

Thanks, N 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 10:17 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Bankruptcies 

Nonnye, can you have a copy of the bankruptcy notice for John Palumbo (No. 3 below) put in Docket No. 090143-TC. It needs to 
be a part of this docket. Thanks. 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 9:19 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: Bankruptcies 

Good morning! Thanks. N 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 9:12 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: Bankruptcies 

Good morning, Nonnye: 

I received your three memos, all dated May 26,2009, aiqd agree with your findings. No other matches. 

1. Actel Integrated Communications; Document No. 05156-09; Co. codes TJ256 and TX314 

6/3/2009 
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2. Latin Node, Inc.; Document No. 05157-09; Co. code TK118 

3. 
Enterprises). Docket No. 09014:3-TC pending t o  cancel ,the certificate. 

John Palumbo; Document No. 05169-09; Code code 'TG118 (certificate in the name o f  John Palumbo d/b/a Duck's Back 

Thanks. 

6/3/2009 


